From:  Sterkel, Merideth "Molly
Sent: 12/14/2012 12:41:47 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: CAISO Electric Tranmission Meeting with PG&E

Meredith:
What is the topic of this meeting? Thanks,
Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel

California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division
Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting
415-703-1873

mis@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Randolph, Edward F.

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 9:56 AM

To:|Redacted | Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Subject: CAISO Electric Tranmission Meeting with PG&E

When: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4010

Here is the Electric Transmission Meeting request.

Meeting Description: Discuss key electric transmission projects currently under consideration in the
CAISO’s transmission planning process.

PG&E Attendees: Steve Metague, Manho Yeung, Eric Eisenmen, Meredith Allen, Kate Beardsley Grant
Proposed Date: Dec. 19— 2pm to 3pm (1hr)

Thank you again for your help.

Redacted

Reoulatarv Relationsg

Redacted
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